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From: Peter Leck

To FifzGerald, Gernry

Date: 27105 4:50pm

Subject: Re: Review - Dr Jay Pats|
Thanks Garry.

1 wiil await your advice from Audlt before providing any written details to Dr Patel.

Dr Patal is aware that an investigation is to be condusted by yoursalf and Sue Jenkins and
arrangements are being made for him to be interviewsd by you next week

| think it s sppropriate that he be provided some details abou the complainis so that he can prepare
for the intarview

However | need your confirmation about what can/should be provided especially in light of the
Whistteblower Protection requests

Peter

»>> Gerry FizGerald 7/02/2005 15651 >»>

Hi Peter

Dr Patel is definitely entitied under the principles of natural justice to be confronted with the details of
the camplaints made against him He may not necessarily be entiled to know the Identlty of the
complainants although we will check that out with Audit, Some of the complainanis have claimed
profection under whistleblowers legislation and | am unsure what that entitles them to However |
believe we can achieve natural Justice without disclosing ideniities.

You may head to outling to him thal theres have been complaints and that these complalints wiil be the
subjecl of an investigation by the CHO. We may then try to put together a summary of those
complaints to present to him on the day. We will then allow him to respend further in writing should he
chose to do so. He may decline to meet with me untll he has had the opporiunlty to respond 1o the
complaints. | hope he does nol do so. Our maln Intent is to find the facts and to seek a resolution

ASAP.
Regards

Genry

Or Genry FizGerald

Chief Meaith Officer

Queensiand Heallh

Phone 323 41137

Fax: 3221 7835 )
"Email, Beirry FitzGeraidi@health.old aov.ad

»>> Paler Leck 7/02/2005 2:35:40 pm »>>>

Hi Gerry,

I'm nct sure if you are aware that Dr Patel has not aciually seen the aliegations made against him -
aithough he has received verbal advice frotn me in broad general terms.
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Please advise whan/it you wouid ke any material to be made available to hlm.

Thanks

Peter

ceC: Keating, Darren
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